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’ Mr. Andrew T. Sejerman 2 = ut _The Tackle Box. eS *. 1535 Farmington Avenue Mx , Bristol, Connecticut U60ii. _ a; ws, : ; ; ae = © ’ 
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Dear Mr. Sejerman: if. on _ te = es fy Vee 2 “s 

as} ‘ Uatcrtunately your co:nmusicationa postmarked 23 
A fo arbinber 22rd indicetes unfamiliarity with our jurisdiction. 

“> we At this time in the Nation's bereavement, 
&, Iam disturbed by jour uafounde2 accusation of ne: stigence 
2 and Ie¢) it neccessary to inforn: you “that the protection cf the 

su wed Prokjs eat. anit his immediate family is the responsibility of 
etic Sccret Service of the United States Treasury Depayinient 
aad wot the Po. Sceret Cervice Lgeuts were with the | 
FPreaidem at the time he was assassinated. 

The 2residsnt has now instructed the FBI to 
ecnduct a full investigation into the assassinaticn of 
President Kennedy and the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald. 
I can assure you that this Bureau will discharge its responsi- 
bilities in this regard with the seme thoroughness and dispatch 
that have characterized our investigations in the past. 

Sincerely yours, 
fi. Edgar Hoove: 
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